Ezean!im, Richard, EMNRD

From: Pecore, Doug W <Doug.W.Pecore@conocophillips.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 5:21 PM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Ce: Choi, Simon; Maunder, Susan B

Subject: ConocoPhillips - VGEU C-108 Wellbore Schematics

Attachments: VGEU Injection Schematics Final.pdf; P&A Schematics Final for VGEU C-108.pdf;

Injection Well Data Sheet038-03W.doc; Injection Well Data Sheet002-21W.doc; Injection
Well Data Sheet002-22W.doc; Injection Well Data Sheet005-03W.doc; Injection Well
Data Sheet017-02W.dog; Injection Well Data Sheet019-33W.doc; Injection Well Data
Sheet013-34W.doc; Injection Well Data Sheet025-02W.doc; Injection Well Data
Sheet025-32W.doc; Injection Well Data Sheet037-03W.doc; Injection Well Data
Sheet037-31W.doc

Richard,

Here are the corrected/edited wellbore schematics and P&A schematics we discussed Monday for the VGEU WF
application C-108.

| have also attached corrected Injection Well Data Sheets.

Hopefully these will meet with your approval. Do not hesitate to contact me with any clarifications or corrections.

Thank you for your patience in this matter.

Sincerely,

Doug Pecore

Staff Reservoir Engineer, Buckeye East Team
ConocoPhillips Co, Houston, TX
832-486-2145

Doug.W.Pecore @ ConocoPhillips.com




